



Minutes of the Parish Assembly

Wednesday 19 December 2018 at 7.00 p.m.

Assembly Room, Town Hall

72/18	Welcome & Apologies
	Apologies: Stewart Mourant
	Deputies in Attendance: Deputy Stephen Ahier
	Procureurs in attendance: Peter Pearce, Geraint Jennings
73/18	Item 1: Approve the minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 28 November 2018.
	Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Bernie Manning.
	The minutes were approved
74/18	Item 2: In conformity with Article 5 of the Loi (1914) sur la Voirie, to elect one member of the Assembly to act as a Roads Inspector for the Vingtaine de la Ville to complete the term of office of Christopher East who has resigned.
	The Constable asked if there were any nominations from the Assembly to fill the one vacancy. The following nomination was received:
	Jason Lagadu – proposed by Geraint Jennings seconded by Mary Osmond
	There being no other candidates the Constable declared Jason Lagadu elected and warned him to present himself before the Royal Court on Friday 4 January 2019 at 10am to take his Oath of Office.
	The Constable congratulated the successful candidate & thanked him for allowing his name to be put forward.
75/18	Item 3: In accordance with Article 32 of the Rates (Jersey) Law 2005, to elect a minimum of three persons to act as members of the Assessment Committee for a term of three years;
	Chay Trice, Mary Osmond and Jason Lagadu were proposed by Edward Trevor and seconded by Daniel Walker.
	There being no further candidates the Constable declared Chay Trice & Mary Osmond re-elected and Jason Lagadu elected and warned them to present themselves before the Royal Court on Friday 4 January 2019 at 10am to take their Oaths of Office.
	The Constable said that he was grateful for all the work conducted by the Rate Assessors as he knew it was not an easy role but very vital to the Parish's finances. He also thanked all three for allowing their names to be put forward.
76/18	Item 4: to recommend to the Licensing Assembly an application by Cineworld Cinemas Limited, holder of a Seventh Category licence in respect of Cineworld, The Waterfront to vary the conditions of the licence to increase the number of patrons permitted in specific areas on the premises as follows; First Floor bar area increase from 100 to 200, VIP 1A increase from 12 to 18, VIP 1B increase from 12 to 18, VIP 10A increase from 8 to 12;
	Proposer: Stephen McVay, Seconder: Williamina Mattioli
	Elaine Rabet presented the application stating that the Cinema was looking to increase the capacity in the various areas to allow flexibility when looking to provide larger corporate events. The Fire Service had visited the premises and had approved the figures requested.
	Geraint Jennings said that whilst he understood the Fire Service were happy with the proposed figures, could the applicant confirm if the Health department had also confirmed that in their opinion there were ample toilet

provision for the increased numbers.
M/s Rabet said that she had been in touch with the Health department with a view to them conducting an inspection but they were reluctant to do so.
The Constable suggested that she try again as the Licensing Assembly may wish to have the view of Environmental Health in respect of the toilet facilities prior to approving any increase in numbers.
No further questions were asked and on being out to the vote the application was unanimously approved.
The Constable wished those in attendance compliments of the Season and confirmed that the date of the next Parish Assembly would be Wednesday 30 January 2019 at 7.00pm